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Planholder Company ContactCompany E-Mail

Allied Construction Industries Candi Oakleycoakley@aci-construction.org

Asplundh Construction Corp. Brian Delmonicobdelmonico@asplundh.com

Bid Clerk Dan Jacksongovbids@bidclerk.com

Buckeye Ready Mix Kevin Hillkhill@buckeyereadymix.com

Builders Exchange Andrea Metclafametcalf@bxohio.com

Cem-Base Inc Isaac Whitneyisaac@cembase.com

Columbus Asphalt Paving, Inc. David Powerdpower@capasphalt.com

Complete General Construction Comp Anne Rhymerestimators@cgclist.com

Danbert Inc. Phil Suttonpsutton@danbertinc.com

Decker Construction Company Jon Ewertjewert@deckerconstruction.com

F. W. Dodge / McGraw Hill Puna Johnsonpuna.johnson@mhfi.com

George J. Igel & Company, Inc. Matthew Checkmatt.check@igelco.com

ISQFT Jenae CoulterOhio@isqft.com

Jess Howard Laura Snyderlauras@jesshoward.com

John Eramo & Sons, Inc. Jason Hazelbakerbids@eramo.com

McDaniels Construction Corp., Inc. Dan Moncriefmoncrief@mcdanielsconstruction.com

MHC Dodge Elaine Wilsonelaine.wilson@mhfi.com

Shelly & Sands, Inc. Bety Colbertbcolbert@shellyandsands.com

5800 Shier-Rings Road    Dublin OH  43016
Phone (614) 410-4640     Fax (614) 761-650

City of Dublin -- Division of Engineering

Aug 11, 2014
Date of Addendum

Please sign, date and return by e-mail to  hgeorge@dublin.oh.us   to verify receipt of this 
addendum. Attach signed copy of addendum to bid package when submitting a bid.

Received by:______________________________    Date: _________________
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Strawser Paving Company, Inc. Corey Strawsercstrawser@strawserpaving.com

Terra Valley Excavating Marquis Walkermawalker12@gmail.com

Trucco Construction Company Joel Cochranjoel.cochran@truccoconstruction.com

US Utility Contractor Company, Inc. Don Taylordtaylor@usutilitycontractors.com

5800 Shier-Rings Road    Dublin OH  43016
Phone (614) 410-4640     Fax (614) 761-650

City of Dublin -- Division of Engineering

Aug 11, 2014
Date of Addendum

Please sign, date and return by e-mail to  hgeorge@dublin.oh.us   to verify receipt of this 
addendum. Attach signed copy of addendum to bid package when submitting a bid.

Received by:______________________________    Date: _________________
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* * * End of Sheet 1 * * * 

ADDENDUM NO. 1  
to the contract for 

Academic Drive – Phase 1 
14-009-CIP 

Bid Date:  August 14, 2014 
 
 
TO PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:  The following changes shall be made part of the contract 
documents for this project: 
 
 
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
 

1. This project needs quite a bit of embankment can we excavate the material needed from 
the future pond? Or do we need to import fill material? 
 

a. The future pond is being constructed by another project and the material 
excavated is being utilized by that project.  Therefore the City’s contractor will 
need to supply fill material. 

 
2. At the water main tie in can we shut down the existing 16’’ water main to cut in a new 

tee? Or do you want to use a 16’’ x 12’’ Tapping sleeve & Valve? 
 

a. The Contractor will be permitted to shut down the 16” main in order to cut in a 
new 16”x12” tee. 

 
3. ODOT 206 provides a separate line item to pay for Lime Kiln Dust material by the ton, 

however this item has not been included on the bid form. Is the lime kiln dust material to 
be included in the square yard item for stabilized subgrade or will a line item for the 
material be added? 

 
a. Payment for Item 206 – Lime Kiln Dust Stabilized Subgrade, 16” Deep shall 

include all labor, equipment and materials necessary to complete the work. 
 

4. The CAD file ZIP folder found in on the webpage below contains PDF files.  I am trying to 
determine if there are CAD files available.  Any help you can provide would be 
appreciated. 

 
a. The PDF files which were mistakenly placed into the ZIP file have been replaced 

with the correct CAD files. 
 
CLARIFICATION OF GENERL NOTE 
 

The City will accept either reinforced concrete pipe meeting ASTM C-76, Class III or 
HDPP pipe meeting 920.02, Item 20 for storm sewers 18, 24, 30, 36, 42 and 48 inches in 
diameter. 
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*    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    * 

 
 
 
 
Addendum Approved By:  
                                                   Paul A. Hammersmith, PE  08-11-2014 
                                                   Director of Engineering/City Engineer     Date 
 

*    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    * 
 

Terminus for Addendum No. 1 
Certification by Bidder 

 
Bidder shall sign and date one copy of this Addendum No. 1 and submit with his proposal as 
evidence of receipt and evaluation of same in his bid analysis. 
         
 Signed:        Date:     
 
Company:             


